[URBAN CORPS)

| SAN DIEGO COUNTY)

Date: April 2, 2024
To: City of San Diego, District Manager

Cc: Yolanda Maeder, Contract Compliance Officer
From: Arturo Perzabal, Director of Operations, Francisco Camacho Operations Manager
Re:  SD CENTRAL COMM MAD March 2024 Monthly Report

March 1, 2024
Sweeping: Daily
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 53 = 18 Cubic Yards
Weed Abatements: 0 block

Bulky Items: 10 Items
Graffiti Removal: 116 sq. ft.
Trimmed Trees: 0 Trees

March 4th thru March 8th 2024
Sweeping: Daily
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 345= 115 Cubic Yards
Weed Abatements: 3 blocks

1. On 28t St. from Commercial St. to Imperial Ave(both sides)
2. On Commercial St. from 28t St. to 29t St.
3. On Imperial Ave. 22M St. to 24" St.(south)

Bulky Items: 12 Items
Graffiti Removal: 970 sq. ft.
Trimmed Trees: 1 Trees
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March 11th thru March 15th 2024
Sweeping: Daily
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 312 = 104 Cubic Yards
Weed Abatements: 2 blocks
1. On Commercial St. 29th St. to 30t St.(north)

2. On Commercial St. from 28t St. to 29t St.(north)

Bulky Items: 11 Items
Graffiti Removal: 101 sq. ft.
Trimmed Trees: 3 Trees

March 18t thru March 2242024
Sweeping: Daily
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 326= 109 Cubic Yards
Weed Abatements: 3 blocks
1. On Imperial from 22n St. to 24" St.(north and south)

2. On Imperial Ave. from 21st St. to 22 St.(north and south)
3. On Imperial Ave from 24" St. to 25 St.(north and south)

Bulky Items: 4 Items
Graffiti Removal: 125 sq. ft.
Trimmed Trees: 1 Trees

March 25% thru March 29th 2024
Sweeping: Daily
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 336 = 112 Cubic Yards
Weed Abatements: 2 blocks
1. On 191 St. and Imperial Ave. freeway entrance.

2. On 29" St. from Imperial Ave. to Commercial St.(east and west)

Bulky ltems: 11 ltems
Graffiti Removal: 635 sq. ft.
Trimmed Trees: 2 Trees



March 2024 Monthly Totals

Street Sweep: Daily

Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 1,372= 457 Cubic Yards

Bulky ltems: 48 ltems

Graffiti Removal: 1947 Square Feet

Trees Trimmed: 7 tree trimmed

Weed Abatement: 10 Blocks
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